
EL DORADO SCHOOLS FINANCING AUTHORITY (CFD #1)

Notice and Agenda
Regular Meeting of the Governing Board

El Dorado Union High School District, Superintendent’s Office
4675 Missouri Flat Road, Placerville, CA 95667

June 24, 1997 - 5:00 p.m.

5:00 1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. *ADJOURNMENT (LACK OF QUORUM)

*THE PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR, DAVID MURPHY, EXPECTS TO ADJOURN THE
MEETING TO A LATER DATE.  THE ANNUAL MEETING WILL BE RESCHEDULED TO
JULY 8, 1997, 5:30 P.M., AT THE RESCUE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT OFFICE
BOARDROOM, 2390 BASS LAKE ROAD, RESCUE, CA.
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EL DORADO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUSINESS SERVICES

June 25, 1997

TO: EL DORADO SCHOOLS FINANCING AUTHORITY GOVERNING BOARD

FROM: BOB ROBERTS, CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICIAL

RE: ANNUAL MEETING SCHEDULED FOR JUNE 24, 1997

Because of conflicts in Governing Board members’ schedules, David Murphy, Program
Administrator, adjourned the Annual Meeting of the El Dorado Schools Financing Authority
Governing Board scheduled for June 24, 1997, due to a lack of quorum. I have enclosed a copy
of the posted Agenda for your information.

The July 8, 1997, Special Board Meeting Agenda and backup will be mailed to you on July 2,
1997.  Please remember this meeting is scheduled to be held at 5:30 P.M. in the RESCUE
UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARDROOM.

Enclosure

cc: Jon Cristy, KMTG
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